From: ANTHONY KAY

Sent: 04 March 2019 13:23

To: Hope, Obote

Cc: Planning

Subject: Fw: Basement 52 Eton Ave. NW3 3HN; ref 2019/0532/P

> Daniel Taylor

> c/o Flat 10 Springfield Court

> London

>NW3 3ER

=

> [ am wish to object to this proposal.

>

> [ have concerns about the growing number of basement renovations being
> carried out in the area.

>

> Further this work will involve traffic congestion at the corner of Eton

> Avenue and Crossfield Road. It is clear that this area will become

> blocked for 100 Avenue Road. It appears that the construction lorries for
> Hall School will be using Crossfield Road and then proceed down Eton

> Avenue. This will cause considerable upheaval for the residents of this

> peaceful residential area, many of whom are elderly.

>

>

>

>

> Daniel Taylor

> Partner

> Taylor Hampton Solicitors Limited
>
>
>
>
> www.taylorhampton.co.uk

>

>

> 218 Strand, London WC2R 1AT

>

> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged or
> otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient
> you must not copy this e-mail or any attachment or disclose the contents

> to anyone. If you have received this e-mail in error please contact the

> sender by e-mail or call us on 020 7427 5977.

>

> Our virus detection software has checked any attachments to this e-mail

> before transmission. You should carry out your own virus checks before

> opening any attachment. Taylor Hampton Solicitors Limited accepts no

> liability for any loss or damage that may be caused by software viruses or
> any other malware.

>




> Taylor Hampton Solicitors Limited is a limited liability company

> registered in England and Wales (no. 07506474) and is authorised and

> regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA No. 558225). Our

> registered office is at 218 Strand, London WC2R 1AT. We use the word

> 'partner’ to refer to a shareowner or director of the company, or an

> employee or consultant who is a lawyer with equivalent standing and

> qualifications. Daniel Taylor is the sole director of Taylor Hampton

> Solicitors Limited. “Taylor Hampton™ and “Taylor Hampton Solicitors” are
> trading names of Taylor Hampton Solicitors Limited.

>

> Taylor Hampton Solicitors Limited is committed to safeguarding your

> privacy. We collect, use and are responsible for personal information

> about you. For more information on how we use your information please see
> our Privacy Notice here.



